
 
 

July, 2018 
FCCid:Z8H89FT0032 
IC:109W-0032 

 
 

Cambium Networks Canopy 450B Mid Gain (5093HH): 
 

CambiumNetworks is requesting a class 3 permissive change for FCC and ISEDC to enable DFS Master detection 
through software: 5250MHz to 5350MHz, 5470MHz to 5725MHz.  
 
Modular variants. The certified antennas to be used with this professionally installed product are not less than 2dBi 
integral dipole and not greater than 17dBi array.  

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Steven M. Payne 
R.F. Principal Staff Engineer 
Cambium Networks 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


